

so failing shall be entitled to no compensation ~~from~~ <sup>the</sup> end of the said four days until an organization shall have been effected.

<sup>12</sup>  
Sec. ~~XIII~~. Each house <sup>log of assembly</sup> ~~may~~ <sup>with the concurrence of two-thirds of all the</sup> members, expel a member.

<sup>13</sup>  
Sec. ~~XIV~~. The doors of each house, and of the committee of the whole shall be kept open ~~except~~ in such cases as in the opinion of either house, may require secrecy.

<sup>14</sup>  
Sec. ~~XV~~. Each house shall keep a Journal of its proceedings and the yeas and nays of the members of either house on any question shall, at the request of any three members present, be entered on the Journal.

<sup>15</sup>  
~~XVI~~. Either house during its session, may punish by imprisonment any person or a member who shall have been guilty of disrespect to the house by disorderly or contemptuous behavior in its presence; but such imprisonment shall not at any time exceed twenty-four hours, nor shall such punishment be a bar to prosecution and punishment ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> offense in the courts.

<sup>16</sup>  
~~XVII~~. Bills may originate in either house, but may be amended or rejected in the other, except that bills for raising revenue shall originate in the house of representatives.

<sup>17</sup>  
~~XVIII~~. No law shall be passed except by bill, nor shall any bill be put upon its final passage until the same, with the amendments thereto, shall have been printed for the use of the members; nor shall any bill become a law unless the same shall have been read on three several days in each house previous to the final vote thereon; provided, in case of urgency two-thirds of the house where such bill may be pending may, upon a vote of the yeas and nays, dispense with this provision. On the final passage of all bills, they <sup>4</sup> shall be read at length.